Knauss, Elizabeth

From: Close, Jeft

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 1:29 PM
To: Knauss, Elizabeth; Dregne, James
Subject: On Time update

Attachments: SKMBT_50110061413140.pdf
Beth and Jim:

Ron Noble has offered to provide the information that should allow us to close the case out. (See attached letter.)

I am asking him to provide this info in the form of a sworn affidavit by July 16. 1 will let you know as soon as we have
gotten and reviewed it.

Thanks.

Jeffery C. Close

Senior Assistant General Counsel

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Ph: 850-245-2283

Fax: 850-245-2301

Florida’s Water - Ours to Protect: Check out the latest information on Florida Water [ssues al
http://www.protectingourwater.org/ presented by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection.

From: ogc@dep.state.fl.us [mailto:ogc@dep.state.fl.us)
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 9:14 AM

To: Close, Jeff

Subject: Message from KMBT_501



